
Rishi Devra - Is she Naturally Evil?  
Or is her Depravity a Result of being Criminally Insane? 

 

Look at the Mountain of Evidence. 

Let us start with the mass of lies this mentally disturbed / evil person has used against 
her victims, the police and the law courts and work our way up to several suspected murders. 

However before we do let us give links to the four statements Patton West made while being recorded 
with a digital tape recorder.  Patton West had no idea she was being recorded so for once in her life she 
was telling the truth believing no one would ever hear what she was saying.  So follow the links to hear 
her say these statements in her own voice.  

"You are fu*king over a Spiritual Teacher for Christ's sake!"  We don't think so! 

"Yes I dispose of people like Kleenex."    True!    

"Are you a good listener?"   She never lets anyone else speak.  All anyone can do is listen! 

"Yes my Agreements are Worthless."   Proved to be true over and over again! 

We'll add a bonus recording as this one plays into her many lies.  "It does not matter what is actually 
True."  (If she can persuade the public, police and law courts that her lies are their truth!) 

Let us now expose a multitude of lies 
spewed by this demon infested psychopath.... 

01. Huge Lie - Enlightened Householding.  

On Patton West's website she had a posting entitled 'Enlightened Householding' this was recently 
changed to 'Modern Enlightenment.'  A pack of lies as can be seen when ones gets a glimpse of the 
reality of her sordid private home life.  The following are excerpts from testimony given in court.  You 
can review the entire testimony by going here to the court transcripts (1) (2) & (3) or go here for our in 
depth analysis. 
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This is about Violence between Mother and Son (the son having a criminal record for forgery, substance 
abuse and traffic violations.)  The apple does not fall far from the tree! 

 

And this about Marijuana, Cocaine and Alcohol.. 

 



And this about Pornography Etc.  (Only brought up because Patton West deems to lecture the public 
about 'Enlightened Householding / Modern Enlightenment.) 

 

The above is the tip of the iceberg when it comes to depravity mentioned in court.  Only someone 
mentally ill or incredibly evil with their record of depravity would consider 'lecturing' the public on 
'Enlightened Householding!' 

 

02. Huge Lie - The Extortion of Dr. Pat Cole's Entire Net Worth.  

Patton West's charity was struck off the Montana charity register for fraud in January 2004.  Additionally 
Patton West was the subject of legal action which resulted in her having to sell her 'visible' assets at 
a Sheriff's Sale to force her to pay past victims of crime $2,000,000 in court fines and interest.  This 
meant her giving up her Victor MT compound with the result that she moved 100 miles north to 
Lakeside MT which she told the members of her cult was Shamballa.   
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In an email sent to the entire cult entitled 'Financial Withhold' Patton West announced that she could 
only take 12 disciples to 'shamballa' and only those willing to commit 66% of their net worth to Patton 
West lifestyle costs.  We believe that Dr. Cole MD followed Patton West to Montana in 1995 when 
Patton West was chased out of New Mexico by one gun wielding victim who understood the police 
could not help him.  So Cole decided to be one of the 12 disciples that agreed to commit two thirds of 
their net worth to the fake guru.  Unfortunately for Cole Patton West got tired of waiting for Cole to 
hand over her wealth so to help matters proceed she, Patton West, launched a campaign of overt and 
covert violence against Cole which culminated in a vicious assault that the police were called 
to.  The Whitefish Pilot newspaper covered the assault in detail.  Long story short, Patton West 
repeatedly hit Cole over the head with the heel of her shoe until blood ran down from Cole's scalp onto 
her blouse.  Here is an excerpt from that article... 

A temporary restraining order against West, who calls herself Surya Ma, was issued by Judge David 
Ortley last October after Dr. Patricia Cole, of Whitefish, requested protection.  "She has told me that 
she has the 'spiritual' power and authority to 'take me out,' to be composted," Cole wrote in the 
temporary restraining order statement.  Cole claims West threw a lamp at her and hit her with a 
briefcase, cell phone and her hand.  "She took off her shoe and hit me on the top of my head, causing 
my scalp to bleed onto my face, neck and clothes," Cole's statement reads."She threatened to kill me 
with a gun to my head, 'blowing my brains out,' and advised me to commit suicide by slitting my 
wrists, after I'd taken out an insurance policy on myself."   

Photos taken after the alleged beating were submitted to the sheriff’s office. 

The assault on Cole caused such a lot of trauma amongst employees and cult members that Patton West 
was forced to do damage limitation.  Her attempts at damage limitation was restricted to Patton West 
pretending to receive a message from a long dead Ascended Master by the name of El Morya.  Of course 
this was just another lie, another deceit another subterfuge.  It was no surprise that the missive Patton 
West pretended to channel from her non-existent source absolved Patton West of blame and sought to 
paint Cole as a WWII Nazi and that the beating she received from Patton West was well deserved and 
part of her karma!  What is even a bigger surprise is that many in the cult believed these lies.  Here is a 
link to the missive that Patton West claims to have received from El Morya.  The missive is entitled 'The 
Law of Severity on the Path to Purification."     

 

So to be clear in the above missive Patton West admits the beating of Cole and admits the beating was 
severe.  Immediately after the whistleblower posted a copy of her admission of guilt on his website 
Patton West got stooge Reynolds to claim copyright over the document in an attempt to have it 
removed from public access.  Here is a link to the copyright claim of Patton West admitting she 
assaulted Cole.  The denials began after the Whitefish Pilot & Bigfork Eagle newspapers reported the 
assault in 2007 and her guilty verdict in 2008.   
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The first public denial occurred in court on July 12 2007.  While acting as a lying witness for her son she 
was asked if she had assaulted Dr. Pat Cole MD.  The Master Liar of course answered No, no way, no 
how even though her admission of guilt was posted on-line for all to see.  This counts as perjury but as 
Montana is still the 'wild west' perjury is not prosecuted.  Which is one reason why Patton West 
operates only in western states.  Law enforcement is ineffectual for the most part. 

 

Go to Page 29 of the Court Transcript to read her lies and denials.  The next denial was posted on Patton 
West's website after she was found guilty in 2008.  Here is her statement and of course it is a pack of 
lies. 

 

Like the pathological liar Patton West is she states that the 'Court Rules to 'Dismiss' the Bogus Assault 
Case.'  She goes on to say that all allegations have been expunged from the court records.  The reality is 
that the case was never dismissed.  However because the 'liars for hire' members of her cult all posted 
statements of denial Patton West got away with 'Misdemeanor Assault.'  Knowing that misdemeanors 
are removed from the court records after a short period Patton West declares that the case was 
dismissed and expunged from the records. Two images above is a copy of the newspaper article 
convicting her of assault and here is a link to the scanned copy of the charge sheet, conviction etc.  The 
scan is not very clear but readable.  Then there are the multitude of denials from members of her cult 
who have been brainwashed and conditioned to follow her instructions however illegal and immoral 
they might be. 
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Below are ten thumb nails of ‘statements of denial’ posted on Devra Patton West’s website which 
denied the assault, blamed the victim for the assault and vilified the press for telling the truth about the 
assault. Geoffrey Reynolds wrote and published four of those statements! 

 

Above ten statements of denial all, as if by magic appearing on West’s website on the same day.  
These statements in response to the two newspaper articles printed in the Whitefish Pilot & Bigfork Eagle newspapers in 2007. 

 
You can read these statements in full by following the links below. These statements may well have 
been written by Patton West but attributed to the members of her cult. They all seem to have one 
author. No one would have the nerve to complain lest they too become targets. 

1. Geoffrey Reynolds 1        2. Geoffrey Reynolds 2      3. Geoffrey Reynolds 3     4. Reynolds & Williams 
5. Julio Williams 1                6. Jack West                       7. Bret Jahola                     8. Dani Osborne 
9.  Devra West 1                  10. Devra West 2 

 

One should ask the question why would employees like Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, Bret Jahoula and Dani 
Osborne be called as witnesses to their employer's assault? Mere employees do not, involve 
themselves in their employer's court cases.  However as members of Patton West's cult like Jack West 
and Julio Williams they are all on call to lie for her as commanded.  

03. John Watson Wins his Fraud Lawsuit Against Patton West.  In 2008 fraud victim turned 
whistleblower John Watson won his fraud lawsuit against Patton West.  Here is a link to 
the Judgment and here is a link to Award granted by the court.  And here is a link to the news article 
published by the Ravalli Republic about Watson's win in court.  Below here is a short excerpt from that 
news article.. 
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Business partner of Victor Guru Wins lawsuit 
by JOHN CRAMER - Ravalli Republic 

The former business partner of a self-styled spiritual guru in Victor was awarded nearly $800,000 on 
Thursday in a civil case in Ravalli District Court.  Judge Jeff Langton awarded John Watson $730,000 in 
compensatory damages and about $46,000 in attorney fees and costs, but denied his request for 
$300,000 in punitive damages.   

Watson, a British native who now lives in Canada, sued Devra Patton West in 2003 for breach of 
contract, fraud and unjust enrichment.  The case was heard in Ravalli County because West's home 
and business operations - the Divine Unity Foundation and the Sacred Archives Institute - were in 
Victor, where Watson also lived.  Langton entered a default judgment against West, who calls herself 
Surya Ma, on July 16 after she failed to show up for a number of court hearings and to respond to 
court deadlines.  West did not attend Thursday's hearing. Her business manager, Geoff Reynolds, 
attended but declined to comment and said West would not comment.... 

Shortly after the above newspaper article was published Patton West did just as she did with Dr. Pat 
Cole's verdict against her (see above).  Basically denying the court's verdict and saying that the verdict 
stemmed from a 'technical error.'   Here is her statement..  

 

The lies are so blatant.  It is though Patton West knows that she is not going to be charged with perjury 
or contempt of court in Montana.  Like all psychopaths Patton West, who tried to murder Watson in 
August 2007, projects her own crimes on to her victims.  In Watson's case Patton West accuse him of 
threats against her and her family.  In reality since December 2006 patton West has been using 
her occult (hidden) weapon to attempt to intimidate Watson into dropping his lawsuit against Patton 
West.  Patton West goes on to lie about their business relationship stating that, and I quote, "No 
business contract between West and Watson ever existed.  If this was the case (which it was not) then 
why did Patton West send this email to her lawyer Tabarachi asking him to untie their business 
relationship?  If there was no business arrangements between West & Watson then why would 
they both sign this promissory note guaranteeing payment to the Cactus Design Agency?  And if Watson 
was not in a business arrangement with Patton West why did they both have business cards made for 
Millennia Mind? 
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The final nail in the coffin if another is needed comes from Patton West's 5 year personal secretary 
Barbara Costantino who gave a statement which made it clear that every time Patton West screws 
someone over she invents a fake reason as to why they left.  Here is a short excerpt from her 
statement... 

 

An ordinary person, let alone the police or law courts, cannot understand just how big a liar Patton West 
really is.  They all give people the benefit of the doubt until they are caught out in their lies.  There are 
so many lies from Patton West and they are so huge as to boggle the mind of ordinary folk. 

04. Huge Lie - Legal Victory Against John Watson. 

 

In brief fraud victim turned whistleblower successfully sues Patton West for fraud and 
was awarded $740,000 in costs and damages.  While appearing in court in 2010 for Patton West's 
appeal she and Geoffrey Reynolds (a senior member of her cult / criminal racketeering gang) serve 
Watson with two defamation lawsuits.  The truth is an absolute defense against defamation but only if 
you can afford to defend against others lies in court.   
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Watson had moved abroad in 2005 and after defending his fraud lawsuit at great expense over a 5 year 
period he could not afford to travel to and from the USA to defend against Patton West and Reynolds' 
lies.  By the way Reynolds was a total stranger to Watson who had only joined Patton West's employ in 
September 2006.  And yet Patton West & Reynolds were  convinced Watson could not afford to travel to 
the USA to oppose their lies so Reynolds perjured himself.  He did so by copying Patton West's 
submission to court in effect stating that he too was defamed between 2002 & 2006 by Watson.  Even 
though his own website showed he worked in California until September 2006!  Long story short, this is 
what criminals do if they cannot silence you with threats or murder they 'buy' the result they want by 
outspending their victims in court. 

 

Here is a link to our long and detailed analysis of Patton West's claims.  Here is a link to a recent 
bulletin about her non-existent 'win in court.'  Here is a link to the Ravalli Republic's article on Watson's 
win in court.  However, the publishers of the 'The Rishi Devra West Investigation' web site put it very 
succinctly... 
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05. Huge Lie About the Assault on student Beatrice McGuire.  

While attending a seminar in Montreal, Canada in early 2002 Patton West viciously assaulted student 
Beatrice McGuire in front of a large audience for calling out some of Patton West's many 
lies.  Apparently Patton West grabbed Beatrice by her ear and shook her head causing part of her ear to 
separate from her head.  Another student present at the same seminar gave John Watson a statement 
about the assault which she witnessed.  Here is the notarized statement from student Debra 
Coffey.  The first John Watson knew about the assault was when he received a letter from 
Beatrice's lawyer demanding compensation.  Watson received a letter because he was acting as Patton 
West's Business Manager for 6 months from January 2002 to August 2002.  Here is a copy of Watson's 
response to Beatrice McGuire's letter.  Here is a copy of Watson's letter to Patton West.   Here is a copy 
of Patton West's response to Beatrice McGuire.  In Patton West's response the Master Liar basically 
denies assaulting Beatrice McGuire but agrees to pay for her plastic surgery as an "offering from the 
heart."   

 

06. Huge Lie About the Assault on Susannah Felder.  

AJ White was involved with the 'charity' in 2001 as a 'director' of the charity.  During her tenure she 
noticed that public donations for the Children's Charity and the Peace Promise Initiative were being 
syphoned off by Patton West for her personal use.  At the time AJ White wanted to ear mark the 
donations for use by the charity's that the money was raised for.  Patton West resisted this as she need 
$100,000 for legal fees for her son Chris Haywood who was in a custody battle for his daughter by his 
first wife Kendal Haywood.  AJ White could not fathom what Patton West's son's legal issues had to do 
with the charity but as AJ White quickly found out the 'charity' was 'front' for fraud and money 
laundering.  When questioning Patton West about the theft of the charities money Patton West advised 
AJ White that without her (Patton West) there would be no charity and that the money, all of it, 
belonged to her. 

Anyway long story short an $80,000 donation came in to the charity which was immediately removed by 
Patton West to fund her son's legal fees.  This led to a confrontation between Susannah Felder, an 
'employee' at the time and Patton West.  Below in blue type is an excerpt from AJ White's sworn 
notarized statement to the whistleblower John Watson.  You can read the entire correspondence by 
going here. 

In late July 2001, 
while I was on a business trip to Denver, Susanna Felder, a committed assistant for over 9 years and editor of Devra’s 
writing, called me. She called me in severe distress as she had gotten into a heated discussion with Devra on whether or not I 
should be put on the BOD – there was no Foundation BOD at that time.  Devra became so incensed that she attacked her and 
ripped clumps of hair out of Susanna’s head. This was severe abuse and ultimately led to Susanna leaving DU within the 
month. 
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I returned to the office several days later and the first thing I did was to address this abuse in a staff meeting with Susanna in 
attendance.  Jack West, who was present at the event, categorically denied it happened while Anandra accused Susanna of 
causing the problem. This collaborative deception was so shocking that I resigned, effective immediately. The cover-up was 
endemic and serious abuse issues were lied about and swept under the rug. The lack of integrity by Devra, her impropriety 
around money and her physical and verbal abuse of individuals were the reasons for my leaving. 

 

We have a pattern of behaviour here from Patton West.  Fund raising amongst the cult and the 
population at large.  Any monies received for these headline  'good causes'  is siphoned off by Patton 
West for her own personal use.  Any criticism is met with lies, deceit and violence.  The assault against 
Susannah Felder is almost a carbon copy of the assault against Beatrice McGuire.  In that criticism or 
questioning of Patton West's actions is often met with violence.  Patton West is not shy about making it 
clear to the members of her cult that their role is to fund her lifestyle - regardless of the fact that funds 
she steals from the charity, were notionally raised for specific projects, that were never meant see the 
light of day.  Below here is a statement made by Patton West to the members of her cult telling them in 
no uncertain terms what their role was. 

  

07. The Dangerous Working Environment & the Constructive Dismissal of Rebecca West (No relation 
to Patton West).  

  

The following comments are from emails that Rebecca West sent fraud victim turned whistleblower 
John Watson in March of 2007. 

"I have handed over many of the statements made by former employees of which are mostly already posted on your website 
to Dr. Cole in an effort to assist her. Dr. Cole was severely beaten on several occasions and proof is available." 

"With all my heart, I hope and pray, the law firm that is currently reviewing her documents will help Dr. Cole recover her 
losses and/or dignity, as she has no money left after Devra extorted more than $700,000 from her." 

"Dr. Cole was forced to sign a "Quit Claim Deed" by Devra and will be yet another assault to her credit rating. My credit 
rating has taken a huge blow due to lack of timely paychecks, missing wages, bounced checks and caused me to be unable to 
refinance my home last month." 

"Dr. Cole and I are very afraid, but this does not preclude me from standing up for what is right even if I lose my life over it!" 

 

"To see the photographs of Pat Cole is so disheartening and frightening that my compassionate heart goes out to her, 
naturally responding to her pain, as I am no stranger to the many damaging effects of abuse, whether spiritual, 
psychological, or physical. In addition to my firsthand experience, I observed Pat being treated in the most inhumane 
fashion, being humiliated and denigrated relentlessly for several months.  



This abuse had the effect of polarizing and terrifying Pat and the entire staff with dreadful displays of rudeness, humiliation, 
degradation, and sometimes even violent behavior, causing fear and paranoia among the ranks. I find this spiritual and 
emotional cruelty to be repulsive, creating a hostile and oppressive atmosphere in the work place." 

 

Above:  Depravity at its finest.  Robbing, defrauding, extorting and embezzling money from 
others and virtue signaling that her crimes come from a place of 'Wisdom & Integrity.' 

"Ultimately, I know intuitively that this work environment is offensive to me as a human being and noxious to my higher 
source sensibilities. I am sensitive to the fact that others must be having a similar experience, most notably Geoff. All of our 
debts and operational expenses as well as your personal living expenses have been paid by Geoff since September 
06’($230,000). How can any of us be expected to function here in good conscience knowing the degree of his liability with 
regard to his money, his liability for back due payroll taxes, fines and interest on bounced checks, and considering he has not 
been paid to date (since September ’06)." 

"I received partial payment for my massive overtime hours but is far short of what she owes me and also does not include 
my credit rating damages, telephone charges, etc., etc.. My meeting yesterday with the Finance Controller [Geoffrey 
Reynolds CPA] was to discuss my unemployment issues as he had agreed to put me into a lay-off status, but has since 
reported to the State that I voluntarily quit! He recently treated a former employee as laid-off after Devra threw a book at 
her and then fired her. The companies owe large sums of money for WC, and ST, and Fed payroll taxes and was the reason he 
secretly laid-off Wendy Stuart, without confirming this choice with Devra first. He was attempting to protect his CPA license 
and as of last night pretends not to remember that we both saw her get hit by Devra with a large, heavy three-ring binder 
and fired on the spot! I also told him for the fourth time yesterday evening, that in addition to her cruel verbal abuse, I had 
been slugged by Devra, three times in the back. I told him that I would be going to the State Unemployment Office with the 
truth and asked him, as my co-worker, if he would tell the truth regarding our working conditions. He said that it is his 
responsibility to represent his employer and he will not tell the truth unless specifically asked for the sake of keeping his 
job."  

Below are the links to Rebecca's emails that the above excerpts were taken from. 

I'm in Danger 

Help Me! 

Letter of No Contact 

Explosive letter that describes the abuse meted out on Dr. Pat Cole and also about Devra West's rages 
against staff. 

**Letter shared with Whistleblower that Geoff Reynolds consistently lied for Devra West to 'protect' his 
CPA license, even though female employees were being physically and verbally abused. 

Comment Devra West made to Rebecca West in an email she wrote to Rebecca on 5 march 2007 
entitled 'Key Note. 

The last email link above contains a threat from Patton West who uses murder and the threat of murder 
as a way of intimidating her victims.  Patton West states in the email to Rebecca that it is, and I quote, 
"A good Day to Die." 
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08. The Dangerous Working Environment & the Constructive Dismissal of Carlida Finch.  

'Employee' Carlida Finch was both a witness to the brutality meted out by Patton West upon Dr. Pat 
Cole MD and was subject also to intimidation by Patton West who gave Carlida an ultimatum - she 
either agreed to join Patton West's cult or be fired.  Below is an excerpt from a submission that Carlida 
made to the Montana employment tribunal. This excerpt deals with the violence meted out by Patton 
West upon Dr. Cole.   Item 02 above entitled '02. Huge Lie - The Extortion of Dr. Pat Cole's Entire Net 
Worth' goes into more detail about this matter.   

 

Here are links to the rest of Carlida Finch's submissions to the Employment Tribunal.   

Email from Carlida. She described herself as Devra's lackey. 

Carlida's Statement. 

Carlida Finch - Notice of Determination 

Carlida Finch - Request for Determination 

Carlida Finch - letter from the Office of the Flathead County Attorney. 

Nothing was achieved as Patton West just fielded multiple 'liars for hire' (loyal members of her cult) to 
dispute Carlida's evidence. 

09. The Defrauding of Joseph Costantino out of $10,000 in Wages and Overtime.  

  

https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/122.%20Carlida%20Finch%20-%20Working%20Conditions.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/123.%20Carlida%20Finch%20-%20Statement%20of%20Fact.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/23B.%20Carlida%20Finch%20-%20Notice%20of%20Determination.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/23C.%20Carlida%20Finch%20-%20Request%20for%20Determination.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/images/604.%20Law%20Enforcement.jpg


Joseph Costantino was employed as a 'manager' by Patton West but the only managing done within the 
cult was by Patton West!  Joseph worked hard trying to please patton West which was nigh on 
impossible.  By 2003 he had amassed $20,000 in overtime and unpaid wages.  As happened with 
countless other victims like Rebecca West, Kathleen Francisco, Diane Stoner etc. etc. the employees only 
hope of getting paid was to take Patton West to the Employment Tribunal.  As happened with all the 
other employees that went that route Patton West just fielded multiple 'liars for hire' from her cult to 
dispute the evidence.  Joseph ended up settling for 50 cents on the dollar and received $10,000 after 
much expense and stress.  What follows are links to correspondence between Joseph, the employment 
tribunal and John Watson a friendly witness for Joseph. 

Defrauded out of $10,000 in pay and overtime. and went to the Labor Board. 

Letter John Watson wrote to Pam McDaniel, Compliance Specialist, Dept. of Labor & Industry. 

Thought Provoking Questions from Joseph Constatino. 

  

10. The Resignation of the Bookkeeper.  

According to Carlida Finch Betty resigned after a) being asked to do some 'creative' accounting by Patton 
West and b) after witnessing the violence being meted out by Patton West against her other employees. 

Formal resignation of Controller of Surya Ma Enterprises because of Devra asking her to manufacture 
false invoices. 

Ex-employee giving more information about Betsy Blank's resignation. 

What follows is an excerpt from the first email linked above from Carlida Finch. 

She was hired as the controller early in 2006. She was put off by Devra screaming at me at our staff because I would not post 
job offerings that Devra had signed my name to, so that was one reason she left. Her resignation was April 5 and I left a few 
weeks later, April 28.  I think Devra asked the ‘controller’ to do some "accounting" that she was 
uncomfortable with...perhaps the creation of invoices for what Pat "owed" her from the non-profit, the time line is correct 
for that assumption...I know that neither she nor the other employee at the time enjoyed Devra's constant haranguing of 
Pat... 

As you can see from the previous several entries fraud and extortion is the norm for Patton West.  In the 
above excerpt we have a witness to the extortion of money / property from Cole by Patton West.  Using 
the same fake invoice scam she used to steal the Victor MT property from the charity.  Employees, 
Business Consultants anyone coming into her presence is a potential victim of financial / violent 
crimes.  And this has been going on for 32 years right under the authorities noses.  Patton West knows 
that the ability for authorities in western states to prosecute white collar crime is very limited.  This is 
why she has only operated her cult / criminal racketeering business model in New Mexico, Montana and 
now Arizona.  Had she operated in New York she would have been tried, found guilty and jailed decades 
ago.  Martha Stewart was jailed for a lot less and for one incident this is a definite pattern of behaviour 
that has continued for three decades or more. 

https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/193.%20Pam%20McDaniel%20for%20Joseph.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/957.%20Pam%20McDaniel%20for%20Joseph.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/1098.%20Thought%20provoking%20questions%20from%20Joseph%20Costantino.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/120.%20Besty%20Blank%20Resignation.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/120.%20Besty%20Blank%20Resignation.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/121.%20Ex%20employee%20explaining%20Betsy's%20Resignation.pdf


 

Can you see a Pattern of Behaviour here?  More than enough to launch 
a R. I. C. O.  investigation against Patton West and her Accomplices. 

1. Business Consultant John Watson screwed out of Pay & Shares - Forced to go to court at great 
expense and over 5 years to get a win in court that Patton West ignores and along the way Patton West 
launched a campaign of violence against Watson and his wife and children and attempted to murder 
Watson.  Why?  For telling the truth!  Ditto with Dr. Pat Cole MD.  Patton West wants her entire net 
worth so launched a campaign of violence to intimidate her into handing over her fortune and her home 
to Patton West. 

2.  Employees Susannah Felder, Rebecca West, Carlida Finch and Joseph Costantino all defrauded out of 
wages and overtime.  Rebecca West, Joseph Costantino and Carlida Finch all went to the Employment 
Tribunal but faced a raft of liars from Patton West's cult who all disputed their testimony.   

3. Go to the Document & Audio Library to review 100 plus statements from ex- employees and students 
all attesting to the dangerous working conditions.  Go here to the Audio Library Page and scroll down to 
listen to what Patton West had to say to John Watson in their March 2003 meeting. 

None of this criminal behaviour is by accident nor are they isolated incidents.  

This is all done on purpose by Patton West as the next entry '11' shows.  

To be clear Patton West would offer job opportunities with apparently good wages and health 
benefits.  The 'successful' applicants burnt their bridges by resigning from their current employment 
and, in some cases travelled thousands of miles to take up their employment, only to learn on day one 
that their wages were to be cut by 20% and the health benefits they were promised were not 
given.  This is fraud but out in the 'wild west' in Montana no one seems to care. 

11. Huge Lies About Employment Opportunities.  

Patton West is not interested in employees and certainly not interested in paying them a decent 
wage.  One of the ways she increased the membership of her cult (low paid or no paid slaves) is to 
advertise non-existent jobs on the internet from her website.  Job seekers from all over the USA would 
apply for these jobs and upon taking up employment on day one they were informed that there had 
been a mistake about the level of wages which were reduced by 20% or so of the amount offered 
initially.  Similarly the health benefits that were offered to prospects were also withdrawn on day one of 
their employment.  This is all obviously illegal and a massive fraud but since Patton West only operated 
out of western states where the police and the court systems are not set up for dealing with 'white 
collar' organized crime.   

https://www.omniawakening.net/documentlibrary.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/audiolibrary.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/audiolibrary.html


For that reason she gets away with what amounts to 32 years of Racketeering and Domestic Terrorism 
in three western states.  The subject of fake jobs offered on her website was dealt with in a recent 
bulletin entitled 'Students & Employees Two Routes to Ruin.'  

What happens to those who applied for jobs, agreed to travel to Montana only to find their salary has 
been cut and there are no health benefits?  The following is an excerpt from a March 2007 harrowing 
email sent to John Watson by Patton West's office manager Rebecca West (no relation to Patton West). 

----- Forwarded Message ---- 
From: Rebecca West <west_rebecca@hotmail.com> 
To: John Watson <john.watson01@btinternet.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 March, 2007 3:02:50 PM 

Subject: RE: Help me w/ Devra Patton West 

Dear John, 
 
After more than 30 employees coming and going, (16 just since I started May 1, 2006, not counting myself, current 
employees or contract labor), there are currently three employees remaining. Two of the three are very much in her control 
due to fear and/or ignorance and have proven to me, I cannot trust them. I have been trying to get the monies she owes me 
before I end my contact with her, specifically a missing paycheck, overtime, overdraft charges and (wishful thinking) the 
bonus she promised me for the hundreds of hours of overtime I incurred. She sent her intimidating demand of me through 
her finance controller last evening, and I have until 5 p.m. today to talk to her. I must return and either give a 2-week notice 
and/or plan to be demoted from office manager to some other lowly position, (seems from historical accounting, I would 
become her personal care assistant). 

As you can see from Rebecca's email many of the employees upon travelling to take up their positions 
find they have wasted a lot of time and money choosing to leave within days or weeks rather than be 
defrauded out of wages and benefits by Patton West.  The ones who leave are the lucky ones.  As the 
next incident shows. 

12. The Sheriff's Sale - Hiding Four Million Dollars’ Worth of Assets from the Court.  

In 2008 alone Patton West was found guilty of assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD, was found guilty of 
defrauding John Watson and was the subject of a 'Sheriff's Sale' to force her to pay past victims of crime 
$2,000,000 in court fines and interest.  Let us discuss what she did in respect of the Sheriff's Sale. Patton 
West, knowing she was going to be forced to sell her / the charity's assets at auction to pay $2,000,000 
in court fines and interest, she did two things to subvert the court (both totally illegal).  

 

https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/1101.%20FAKE%20JOBS.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/1101.%20FAKE%20JOBS.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/images/676.jpg
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/53.%20Ravalli%20Republic.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/53.%20Ravalli%20Republic.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/27.%20Sheriff's%20Sale%20Essex%20vs%20Patton.pdf


 

Above: The 'class of 2002'  many of whom were robbed, defrauded, had money extorted from them, were subject to violence 
with two of the above murdered.  Namely Lisa Swidler and Joseph Costantino.  There were also two attempts by Patton West to 
murder John Watson. 

1. The first thing she did was to transfer ownership of the charity's property (Paid for with public 
donations) to herself.  Then she put that property into a trust fund for herself and her eldest son Rob 
Meador.  She justified doing this by asserting that she had loaned the charity several million dollars from 
her earnings as a public speaker.  This is total bullshit as Patton West's speaking engagements if any 
existed were very limited.  What in effect she did was defraud the charity out of every cent that came in 
from donations and then leave behind a series of fake invoices that made it look like she had loaned the 
charity millions of dollars. 

What the members off her cult and the general public were unaware of was that the donations raised 
from both groups went into Patton West's pocket.  They were used by Patton West to buy a property 
adjacent to the property owned by the charity.  So to be clear there were constant 'fund raisers' to pay 
for the mortgage on the charity's Victor MT property however much of the money was used to buy her 
own property adjacent to the charity's property.  Any excess was secreted away into jewels or precious 
metals or used to fund her luxurious lifestyle.  As student Elaine confirmed in an email to the 
whistleblower.  Unfortunately for Patton West a judge 'broke' the trust fund and mandated that the 
property be sold at auction and the proceeds given to her creditors AKA Essex Ventures et al.  We do not 
know how many cents on the dollar her creditors got but we suspect as the Victor Property was worth 
way less than the $2,000,000 Patton West owed her creditors were left out of pocket. 

2. The second thing Patton West did was to hide artwork and valuables worth $4 million dollars in a 'lock 
up' / storage unit where they remained hidden until after the statute of limitations on theft expired.  In 
2014 artwork and valuables matching the missing assets owned by the charity (and funded by public 
donations) turned up in Arizona at her compound.  Here are links to pieces evidence showing the 
missing artwork as being for sale from Patton West's then website or at auction. 

Devra Patton West Missing Artwork & Valuables 

Art Moving Sale 

List of Artwork & Valuables belonging to Charity 

https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/124.%20Statement%20from%20Elaine%20about%20West's%20Wealth.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/27.%20Sheriff's%20Sale%20Essex%20vs%20Patton.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/135.%20Devra%20Patton%20West%20Missing%20Artwork%20&%20Valuables.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/98.Art%20Moving%20Sale.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/97B.%20List%20of%20Artwork%20&%20Valuables%20belonging%20to%20Charitypdf.pdf


Under oath in October 2009 Ms. West stated in her statement that while she recognized the list of 
artwork and valuables drawn up by Whistle-blower and her bookkeeper in 2002, she stated that these 
items no longer existed and were never her own. 

On her previous website (now taken down), on the 'art gallery' page were featured art work and 
valuables, that very closely resembles the items stolen from the charity.  She cannot explain how she 
has all of these assets, unless she won the lottery and bought all of those items sometime after giving 
her deposition statement in October 2009. 

Art Moving Sale 1 
Art Moving Sale 2 
Art Moving Sale 3 
Art Moving Sale 4 
Art Moving Sale 5 

Below are some short excerpt from Ms. West’s statement to the court in respect of those missing items.  

 

If pathological liar and occult thief Devra Patton West no longer had those items, as she stated under 
oath in October 2009, then how does she account for items exactly matching those on the list showing 
up at auction in Cave Creek AZ and for sale from her website in 2014?  Of course she cannot.  These 
items were secreted away from potential creditors and hidden in a storage unit until the Sheriff's Sale 
and several other lawsuits were well in the past (see list of lawsuits at the bottom of this bulletin).  And 
below here are some photos of Patton West showing off her wealth (Millions in artwork and valuables 
stolen from the charity). 

 

https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/54.%20Devra%20West%20Deposition.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/54.%20Devra%20West%20Deposition.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/54.%20Devra%20West%20Deposition.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.org/art-gallery/
https://www.omniawakening.net/images/930.%20Art%20Moving%20Sale.jpg
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Above: Three photos to the left showing some of the artwork and valuables that Patton West said under oath did not exist 
anymore?  Far right. Students and employees were bullied to 'donate' to the 'charity' (a front for organized crime) not realizing 

that Patton West was stealing every penny.  Then some were stupid enough to pay for worthless degrees. 

  

12. The Vicious Assaults on Lalita Jordan & Forcing a Demonic Entity into her.  

This matter is covered in detail in an article published by respected journalist Be Scofield.  The article 
was published May 2023.  Here is a link to that article.  What follows is a short excerpt.. 

"It sounded like she was being crucified," Nicholas said. She "screamed for five minutes" and her "spine contorted," he told 
me. "Her eyes rolled back in her head, fluttering. She was convulsing uncontrollably. Her fists were clenched tightly."  With 
each occult initiation, Lalita Jordan became more sinister Nicholas said. Others also saw the change as she slipped deeper 
into the Rishi's grip. He's since escaped but his wife remains under her spell. 

 

We suggest that in addition to reading Be Scofield's article the reader goes here to YouTube to watch 
Patton West putting a demonic entity into Lalita Jordan.  Since patton West controls the demonic entity 
once it is placed inside Lalita Patton West controls her like someone controlling a robot with a remote 
control.   

13. The Embezzlement of Lalita Jordan's Mother's Trust Fund.   

Once Patton West gained control of Lalita she commanded Lalita to give her the passwords to Lalita's 
mother's trust fund.  After Lalita complied (she had no choice) Patton West emptied the trust fund into 
her own bank account with the result that Lalita's mother could no longer afford to pay the fees for her 
care home.  As a result she was made homeless.  Go here for details. 

https://www.gurumag.com/devra-patton-west/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Oj8OT1a2NGE
https://www.sedonacultwatch.com/


  

  

14. Defrauding the US Government out of $500K in SBA Loans for Non-Existent Employees.  

According to witnesses on the ground Patton West applied for $500,000 in SBA Loans during the Covid 
emergency.  She applied for the loan based on several non-existent employees.  Go here for details. 

15. The Theft of Artwork from a Local Arizona Artist.  

Again according to witnesses on the ground in Arizona Patton West had stolen artwork from a local 
artist.  Go here for details. 

16. Several Suspected Murders including Lisa Swidler, Joseph Costantino.  

 

In 2002 Jack West, then husband to Patton West, warned John Watson that those who 'opposed' his 
wife had a habit of dying suddenly.  Watson ended up being the subject of two failed murder attempts 
one in 2007 and another in 2023.  We suspect that Lisa Swidler was murdered by Patton West as was 
Joseph Costantino.   

https://www.sedonacultwatch.com/
https://www.sedonacultwatch.com/


Both 'opposed' Patton West by telling the truth about Patton West's crimes and in Watson and 
Costantino's cases both took her to court / employment tribunal.  Both these acts, and the one Lisa 
Swidler planned had she not been murdered, were or would have been very public and the TRUTH is 
very bad for Patton West's criminal business model.  

If the above text is not clear please follow the link to a bulletin entitled 'Are Multiple Murders an 
Acceptable Cost of doing Business for Patton West.' 

17.  The Two Attempts by Patton West to Murder John Watson.  

One failed murder attempt in 2007 and the second attempt in 2023.  Jack West may have warned John 
Watson in 2002 not to oppose his wife.  The implication being that if he went public he might be 
murdered.  However it was Geoffrey Reynolds CPA who in 2007 announced to the press that John 
Watson would be dead within 12 months or in jail for reacting to what Patton West was going to do to 
him, his wife and children. 

 

FBI TAKE NOTE.  Any one of the above 17 criminal acts should have triggered a criminal 
investigation.  However, because Montana is ill equipped to prosecute 'white collar' crime Patton West 
runs rings around the police and law courts. Additionally Patton West can summon several fake 
witnesses from her cult to testify on her behalf.  For these reasons, Patton West remains at large. 

FINALLY WHAT ABOUT THE CULT / GANG MEMBERS  
WHO HAVE KEPT PATTON WEST IN BUSINESS FOR DECADES? 

Williams and the other miscreants (Reynolds, Coffin and Jack West) did not mind ordinary folk being 
robbed, defrauded, having their life savings extorted or embezzled.  Believing that her occult (hidden) 
weapon made it very unlikely she would ever be called to account for her crimes.  The four miscreants 
below liked belonging to a cult / criminal gang and having a seat at the top table with the psychopath 
they worship.  However while all four are obviously corrupt they are not stupid.  After Patton West 
defrauded the US government out of $500K they realized that unlike John Watson (who could not afford 
to fight the two lawsuits Williams funded for Patton West) the US government could and would spend 
millions to recover a few dollars.   

 

https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/1084.%20MASTER%20LIAR.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/1084.%20MASTER%20LIAR.pdf


 

Above: Williams has been a member of Patton West's cult / criminal racketeering gang for 24 
years.  Corinne Coffin for approximately 30 years.  Jack West for 40 years.  QUESTION: How could each 
of these miscreants not know about Patton West's multiple visits to court as the defendant in mainly 
fraud related lawsuits.  How could they not have read the various newspaper articles about Patton 
West's crimes?  In Reynolds case he served in the cult for 8 years but announced Watson's murder to 
the local press a week before Patton West made a failed attempt on Watson's life.  ANSWER:  Not only 
did they all know that Patton West was a Career Criminal they all aided and abetted her either by 
funding organized crime to the tune of a million dollars plus (Coffin & Williams).  Or by attempting to 
intimidate victims into not going to law or to the police (Reynolds & Williams).  Or by being an 
accomplice to murder (Reynolds).   

Evidence Against Senior Cult Members: 

Dr. Julio E Williams MD 

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA 

Jack West 

Corinne Coffin 

In summary, no amount of lies, propaganda, BS and posing with bouquets of flowers while wearing a 
King Sized bed sheet draped with yards of curtain material can make the TRUTH disappear.  

 

Below is a small portion of the TRUTH that Patton West has been desperate to shut down. The TRUTH is 
bad for business hence 17 years of intimidation directed at the whistleblower and two failed murder 
attempts.  After all there are millions of dollars at stake.  After raising tens of millions from the public 
over 32 years not a single cent has gone to the 'good causes' Patton West has espoused.  Some of it 
being used to fund her luxurious lifestyle the rest is secreted away into offshore bank accounts or 
converted into jewelry and precious metals.   

She boasted to students that she does not use bank accounts as the money can be traced. 

https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/1094.%20Dr.%20Julio%20Williams.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/1095.%20Geoffrey%20Reynolds.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/1096.%20Jack%20West.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/documents/1097.%20Corrine%20Coffin.pdf


 

Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud 
 

 

Arrest Warrant for Felony Theft 

 

Conviction for Assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD 
 

 

Conviction for Defrauding John Watson 

 

 

Conviction for Defrauding Top to Bottom Construction 

 

 

Conviction for Defrauding Brazda Life 
 

 

Conviction for Defrauding Wells Fargo Bank 
 

 

Montana Charity Struck Off for Fraud 

http://omniawakening.net/documents/3.%20Criminal%20Check%20Fraud%20Arrest%20Warrant.pdf
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http://omniawakening.net/documents/11.%20JW%20Judgment%20Against%20D%20West.PDF
http://omniawakening.net/documents/82.%20docContent.pdf
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http://omniawakening.net/documents/102.%20Wells%20Fargo%20vs%20West.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/images/23.%20Certificate%20of%20Revocation.JPG


 

 

Montana Businesses Involuntarily Dissolved or Revoked 

 

Sheriff's Sale to Pay Past Victims of Crime $2,000,000 

There are now SEVEN websites dedicated to warning the public about Patton West and her cult, / 
criminal racketeering gang. 
 
https://www.omniawakening.net/ 
https://www.therishi.info/ 
https://rishidevrapattonwest.com/ 
https://www.gurumag.com/ 
https://www.sedonacultwatch.com/ 
https://tinyurl.com/yc5mex5 

https://www.cultfacts.com/cults/devra-west 
 

FINALLY WE GO BACK TO THE QUESTION 'IS PATTON WEST 
CRIMINALLY INSANE OR INSANELY CRIMINAL?' 

This should answer that question... 

 

1. As a “regent of the spiritual hierarchy” etc. This is just bullshit like her assertion that she is The Regent 
of the Masters (i.e. above Jesus Christ), The Western Regent (spiritual overlord to the western 
hemisphere), The Mother of Ten Thousand Suns, The Mataji, Divine Mother, she has been preparing to 
lead humanity for thousands of years, is holding open the gates of time and who received her two 
doctorates from the Christ in person etc. 

http://omniawakening.net/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/27.%20Sheriff's%20Sale%20Essex%20vs%20Patton.pdf
https://www.omniawakening.net/
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https://rishidevrapattonwest.com/
https://www.gurumag.com/
https://www.sedonacultwatch.com/
https://tinyurl.com/yc5mex5
https://www.cultfacts.com/cults/devra-west


2. Five years from now, Patton West will be recognized as one of America’s most vile and despicable 
villains. A ruthless and cold blooded criminal who, using her occult hidden knowledge has robbed, 
defrauded extorted money from, and mentally and physically abused countless victims. Then, there are 
the several suspected murders her ex-husband, Jack West, maintains she is guilty of. This, confirmed by 
the whistleblower John Watson who Patton West tried to murder in 2007. 

You can help spread the truth by circulating these messages across your mailing lists and social media contacts. 
For more information about Patton West and her cult / criminal racketeering gang, and her activities in 
Montana, please view the following web pages:- 
 

The Lies.  The Crimes. Fake Bio.  Fake Miracle Cures. Fake Career Opportunities.  The Secret Weapon. 

Enlightened Householding.  The Narcissist.  Fake Testimonials.  9 Ways to spot a fake guru. 

The insanity of Patton West in 1,000 images. 

 

9 Ways to Spot a Fake Guru like Patton West. 

  

  

 

http://omniawakening.net/lies.html
http://omniawakening.net/crimes.html
http://omniawakening.net/bio.html
http://omniawakening.net/divinegracehealings.html
http://omniawakening.net/fakecareeropportunities.html
http://omniawakening.net/secretweapon.html
http://www.therishi.info/enlightenedhouseholding.html
http://omniawakening.net/narcissist.html
http://omniawakening.net/faketestimonials.html
http://omniawakening.net/fakeguru.html
http://www.therishi.info/westimages.html
https://www.omniawakening.net/fakeguru.html

